Mr. T. C. McMe¢kin

Vice President, McGuire Site
Duke Power Company

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, NC 28078-8985

SUBJECT:

Dear Mr. McMeekin:

On April 28, 1995, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued Generic

September 7, 1995

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION GENERIC LETTER 95-03

Letter (GL) 95-03 "Circumferential Cracking of Steam Generator Tubes" which

requested addressees to evaluate recent operating experience related to

circumferential cracking, justify continued operation until the next scheduled
steam generator tube inspections, and to develop plans for the next steam

generator tube inspections.
Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2.

the staff has identified areas for which additioral information and/or

clarification is needed.

The enclosure to this letter contains the

The staff has reviewed your response for McGuire
As a result of the review of your response,

information needed for the staff to comnlete its review of your response to GL

95-03.

The information requested by this letter is within the scope of the overall
burden estimated in Generic Letter 95-03 of 350 hours. This request is
covered by the Office of Management and Budget clearance number 3150-001,
which expires July 31, 1997.

Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370

Enclosure: Request for
Additional Information

cc w/encl: See next page

TRIBUTION

Docket File
PUBLIC

PD22 Reading File
§. Varga

J. Zwolinski

0GC

ACRS (4)

K. Karwoski

E. Merschoff, RII
R. Crlenjak, RII
DOCUMENT NAME: G:\MCGUIRE\RAI

Te receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure “E” = Copy with attachment/enclosure “N" = No copy

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Victor Nerses, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I1-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/1I

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Please provide your response within 30 days of receipt of this letter.
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LE TR e

Mr. T. C. McMeekin

Vice President, McGuire Site
Duke Power Company

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, NC 28078-8985

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION GENERIC LETTER 95-03

Dear Mr. McMeekin:

On April 28, 1995, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued Generic
Letter (GL) 95-03 "Circumferential Cracking of Steam Generator Tubes" which
requested addressees to evaluate recent operating experience related to
circumferential cracking, justify continued operation until the next scheduled
steam generator tube inspections, and to develop plans for the next steam
generator tube inspecticus. The staff has reviewed your response for McGuire
Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2. As a result of the review of your response,
the staff has identified areas for which additional information and/or
clarification is needed. The enclosure to this letter contains the
information needed for the staff to complete its review of your response to GL
95-03. Please provide your response within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

The information requested by this letter is within the ~cope of the overall
burden estimated in Generic Letter 95-03 of 350 hours. This request is
covered by the Office of Management and Budget clearance number 315C-001,

which expires July 31, 1997.

Sincerely,

ot M

Victor Nerses, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I1-2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nes. 50-369 and 50-370

Enclosure: Request for
Additional Information

cc w/encl: See next page



Mr. 7. C. McMeekin
Duke Power Company

o

A. V. Carr, Esquire

Duke Power Company

422 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001

County Manager of Mecklenburg County
720 East Fourth Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

Mr. J. E. Snyder

Regulatory Compliance Manager

Duke Power Company

McGuire Nuclear Site

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, North Carolina 28078

J. Michael McGarry, II], Esquire
Winston and Strawn

1400 L Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20005

Senior Resident Inspector

c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

12700 Hagers Ferry Road

Huntersville, North Carolina 28078

Mr. T. Richard Puryear

Nuclear Technical Services Manager
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Carolinas District

2709 Water Ridge Parkway, Suite 430
Charlotte, North Carolina 28217

Dr. John M. Barry

Mecklenberg County

Department of Environmental
Protection

700 N. Tryon Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

McGuire Nuclear Station

Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Director
Department of Environmental,

Health and Natural Resources
Division of Radiation Protection
P. 0. Box 27687
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687

Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General

North Carolina Department of
Justice

P. 0. Box 629

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. G. A. Copp

Licensing - ECO50

Duke Power Company

526 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, NW. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Elaine Wathen, Lead REP Planner
Division of Emergency Management
116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-1335



REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

McGuire Units 1 and 2

Please clarify the outage during which the rctating pancake coil (RPC)
examination of the U-bend portion of the tubes in Rows 1, 2, and 3 at
McGuire Units 1 and 2 were performed.

In your response to Generic Letter (GL) 95-03, you indicated that dents
greater than 4.0 volts had been inspected with a technique capabie of
detecting circumferential cracking. Provide the procedures used for
sizing the dents (i.e., 4.0 volts on 4-20% through-wall ASME holes at
550/130 mix). If the procedure is identical to the procedure for the
voltage-based repair criteria, a detailed cescription is not necessary.

ENCLOSURE



